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Canal Bank Stabilization
Response to RFI # 2

Issue Date:

To All Bidders:

March 6, 2020

1. Why does the addendum 1 Plans and the Bid Documents have different project

titles?
a.

The Bid Documents & Plans are both labeled “Canal Bank Stabilization —
Project PW1806”. The Addendum Number One was inadvertently labeled
“Bridge Slope Stabilization — PW1806”. We have attached a revised
Addendum Number One cover sheet labeled “Canal Bank Stabilization”.

2. Why does addendum 1 plan cover only show 1 area of construction? should the
addendum show both areas?

a.

b.

C.

As discussed at the pre-bid meeting on February 26, 2020, there are two site
locations. Both sites are on Royal Palm Beach Boulevard, north of
Okeechobee Boulevard. Each site location has two (2) bridges. Addendum
Number One was issued to:
i. Revise the Bid Form and Bid Proposal Form to establish a Base Bid &
Alternate Bid.
1. The northernmost site is the Base Bid and includes bridges;
937363 (E) and 937361 (W).
2. The southernmost site is the Alternate Bid and includes
bridges; 937362 (SE) and 937352 (SW).
Each site location has a set of plans, which can be distinguished by the
bridge numbers for each site location.
Addendum Number One included a revision to the southernmost site to show
the correct Site Map and Location Map.

3. Can the Village revise these documents to be accurate? name and show both
locations to be bid on?

a. No revisions are needed to the bid documents.
b. Each site location has a set of plans, which can be distinguished by the
bridge numbers for each site location.
¢. Addendum Number One included a revision to the southernmost site to show
the correct Site Map and Location Map.
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4. Canyou give an aerial map showing both bridges for construction?
a. The Site Map and Location Map on the plans for each site show the location
for the work.
b. Each site location has a set of plans, which can be distinguished by the
bridge numbers for each site location.
c. Addendum Number One included a revision to the southernmost site to show
the correct Site Map and Location Map.

5. Is there a material estimate for rip rap, bedding, fabric, dredge material etc... for each
location?
a. Please refer to RFI #1 for the response to this question.

6. Is the project budget of $420,000 include both bridges or only the one in the original
bid plans?
a. As discussed in the pre-bid meeting, the project budget is $420,000. As
stated above, Addendum Number One was issued to:
i. Revise the Bid Form and Bid Proposal Form to establish a Base Bid &
Alternate Bid.
1. The northernmost site is the Base Bid and includes bridges;
937363 (E) and 937361 (W).
a. As shown in Addendum Number One, the Engineer's
opinion of probable cost for this site is $295,000.
2. The southernmost site is the Alternate Bid and includes
bridges; 937362 (SE) and 937352 (SW).
a. As shown in Addendum Number One, the Engineer’s
opinion of probable cost for this site is $275,000.

Issued By:
@
—_

Paul L. Webster, P.E., C.S.M.
Director of Public Works



VILLAGE OF ROYAL PALM BEACH

PROJECT NAME: Canal Bank Stabilization —- PW1806

ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

DATE OF ISSUANCE: March 2, 2020

TO:  Prospective Bidders
This addendum forms a part of the bid documents, modifies the original bidding
documents and shall be as binding as if contained therein.

THIS ADDENDUM NO. One INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

1.

Replace pages BF-15 — BF-17 “Bid Form” with attached pages BF-15 — BF-17 “Bid Form™.

Replace pages BF-18 — BF-20 “Bid Proposal Form” with attached pages BF-18 — BF-21 “Bid
Proposal Form”.

To request CADD files please contact Simon Coleman, Ph.D., P.E., Project Manager, Alan
Gerwig & Associates, Inc. Email address: scoleman@aga-engineering.com.

Replace cover sheet for Bridge Location Nos. 937362 (SE) & 937352 (SW) with attached
cover sheet.

The Engineer’s opinion of probable cost are: Bridge Location Nos. 937361 & 937363 -
$295,000 and Bridge Location Nos. 937362 & 937352 - $275,000.

IT IS REQUIRED THAT THIS ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) BE SIGNED IN THE
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT BELOW, AND ATTACHED TO THE PROPOSAL AND

BECOMES PART OF THE PROPO:

AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

APPROVED BY: Paul Webster, P.E., C.S.M., Director of Public Works

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT:

(Bidder)



